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 Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.
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From: Lance Mackey 
To:  Hallie
Subject: Re: Iditarod 
Date: Thu 12 Feb 2009 12:08:03 AM -0600 View Header

Thank you for cheering me on 

What do you say to steer your dogs? " Gee" for right turns, "Haw" for left turns, "Let's go" for go. "whoa" for
slowing down or stopping 
What do you like most about racing? I love the reward of seeing my dogs come together as a team 
How many generations in your family have sled dog racing gone through? 2, my dad also ran dogs and won
the Iditarod. My mom & older brother & sister also ran dogs. 
What is it like to race? It's hard to explain, but it is exciting, beutiful and at times challenging.

My best to you 
Lance 

On Tue, Feb 10, 2009 at 12:11 PM, HALLIE wrote: 

Dear Lance Mackey,

Hello my name is Hallie Parrish and I go to school at Celeste Jr. High School at Celeste, TX. My class is working
on projects dealing with the Iditarod and mushers like you. We have made predictions on the Top 5 people who
we think will win.
We each have been asked to gather information from our Top 5 Predictions on who we think will win and you
where my 1 st guess! I watched last years race and saw your amazing performance. I thought you where amazing!

If I am not asking too much will you please answer my questions?
What do you say to steer your dogs?
What do you like most about racing?
How many generations in your family have sled dog racing gone through?
What is it like to race?

I will stop there because I don't want to bombard you with questions. It would be amazing to get a reply if
it isn't too much.

Sincerely,
Hallie P
Ps. Good Luck on the '09 Iditarod I will be routing for you! I hope you win!

*** This Email was sent by a student at Celeste Junior High in Celeste Independent School District.
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